ACTIVITIES UNLIMITED CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I NAME

The name of this organization shall be ACTIVITIES UNLIMITED.

ARTICLE II PURPOSE

The purpose of this organization is to provide a means whereby retired and semi-retired men may come together for fellowship, and to cultivate and expand hobbies or activities that may be of interest to any segment of the membership. It shall be non-profit, non-political, and non-sectarian.

ARTICLE III SPONSORSHIP

This organization is sponsored by the Wyckoff Reformed Church, Wyckoff, New Jersey.

ARTICLE IV MEMBERSHIP

Any retired or semi-retired man who is a member of the Sponsoring Organization or a friend of a member, or a resident of the area is eligible for membership.

ARTICLE V OFFICERS

The elected officers of the Organization shall be a President, a First Vice-President, a Second Vice-President, a Secretary, a Treasurer, and an Assistant Treasurer. All officers shall be members in good standing of ACTIVITIES UNLIMITED.

ARTICLE VI EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Executive Board shall consist of six elected officers, the membership chairman, the two immediate Past-Presidents, the Sponsor Representative, and a Chaplain.

ARTICLE VII MEETINGS

Section 1.

There shall be an Annual Meeting for all members. All members shall be suitably notified in advance.

Section 2.

General Meetings and special meetings are delineated in the By Laws.

ARTICLE VIII ACTIVITIES

. Activities or hobbies shall fulfill the varied interests of the membership.

ACTIVITIES UNLIMITED CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE IX AMENDMENTS

The Constitution may be amended by the following procedure.

Step 1.

A written motion to amend *the Constitution* may be presented at any Executive Board meeting. The proposed amendment or amendments to the Constitution (the Amendment), together with reasons for each proposed amendment, shall be specified in the motion to amend.

Step 2.

The Executive Board may:

- 2.1 recommend approval of the proposed amendment to the membership.
- 2.2 modify the proposed amendment and recommend *approva*l of the proposed AMENDMENT to the membership together with a written statement of reasons for the proposed AMENDMENT.
- 2.3 reject the Motion to Amend and decline to submit it for approval to the Membership.

Step 3.

The considered recommendation of the Executive Board shall be presented and shall be voted upon by the membership at the next General Meeting. Approval requires a quorum required by the By Laws and two-thirds majority of the members present at that meeting.

ARTICLE X DISBANDMENT

Section 1.

If the Executive Board concludes that there are valid reasons to disband and terminate Activities Unlimited, the process shall be affected by adherence to the procedure given in Article IX (AMENDMENTS) of the Constitution.

Section 2.

Except as provided by law or by terms of any legacy or gift, the assets of the Organization, after satisfaction of any legal obligations, shall be given to the Sponsoring Organization without restriction or obligation.

SUMMARY OF AMENDMENTS 11.14.23

- Clarified gender where required
- Clarified the term meeting to be consistent
- Deleted the requirement the President appoints the Chaplain
- Modified the process to amend the Constitution